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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-08-14 215246 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Spedial Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962 8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| iburroughs@legalzoom.cornmmwww.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bhvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 80028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged materal for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is striclly prohibited. If you are nol the intended
recipient (or authorized fo receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
massage. LegalZoom is not an attomey and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/08). Prices, features, terrns and
conditions are subject to change without notice.

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 4:27 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

TO: HRegisiration Section.
Bivision of Curporations

SUBJECT: PRIMTEK SERVICES LLC
' (Name of Limitod Linbility Company)

The enclosed Articles of-Amendment and fee(s).are submited for hling.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following: -

Tony Burraughs

(Hame of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

{Finn/Company}

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite:180
(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028
[ iy/Sime wnd Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Tony Burroughs at (323 4, 862-8600

{Nume of Person) (Axen Code & Dayrime Telephorke Number)

Encluses) i theek for the following amount;

[F1$25.00 Flling Fee  [_]$30.00 Filing Fec & [CJss5.00 tiling Fee-& [CJse0.00 Filing Fec,
Certificate of Status Centified Copy Certificate of Status &
’ (additivrd eopy is eugloscd) Centitinl Copy

{additianal copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: . -STREGF/COURIER ADDRESS:

Registration Section " Registration Section
Divisiowof Corpurations, Divisivt UL.Curporations
F.Q. Box 6327 T Clitton Building

Tallshassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Cénter Circle
S Tallabassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT SECRETARY OF STATE
TO TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

PRIMTEK SERVICES LLC

of the Limited Liability- Company as it now appears on sur records.)
a Tinviled Liabriity Company)

The Afticles.of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on _07/23/2000 and assigned
Florida document nuinber _LJ9000070735

This amendment is snbmitied 1o amend the following:

A. If aneending name, cter the new name of the limited lishility company bere:

The new name nust be distinguishable und end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC™ or the abhreviation
“L.LI.C”

B. lf amending the n.ym.rcd ugent mud}’nr registered oﬂ'ir:c address on our records, enter the name of the new
i 5 he

Namg of Now Reois et

New istered Office Address:

rEnter Floric street addressi

: . Florida
(City) {Zip Coddv}

gnt:

{ hereby.accept the appointment as regisiered agent and agree io act in this.capacity. ] further agree (o comply with
the pravisions of all stafutes relative to the proper and-compleie parformance of my autics, and | am finmitiar with and
accept.the abligarions af my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapwr 608, .8 Or. ilthiy docunem is
being fited 1o merely reflect change in the registered office address, I hereby-confirm that the Imuted liabiliny:
company.-has been notified in writing of this change: !

(W Changing Registered Agent, Sizmatare of New Regjsigred Agent)

Page 1 of 2
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or Managing-Member being added or removed from pur recnnis:
MGR = Manager-

MGRM =Managing Member

13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs
1f wenend Ing the Managers or Maaaging Members on our vecovds; enter the title, name, and address of ench Manapee

Title

Nume

Address Type of Action
[ Aad
! | Remaove
D Add
[ Remove
e - [Jaad
[JRemove
r—]t‘\du‘i
[Jreemove
TN
[CRemove
[Tada
DRl:rl‘lovu
D. 11 amendiag any other informaton, enter chanpe(s) hese; (Alach additional sheets. if necessary.
Articla V. The address of all the Members shall be:
9838 Old Baymeadows Rd., #319, Jacksonville, FI.'32256-8101
Dated A vy 6] . 2009 _
ignature of a member or authenzed representaiive of a menbu - o —‘1
~. William Robinson, Member B S —
s " Typed or printed nam ¢ of mgnec 3% : r’
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